BRIGHSTONE (I.W.) PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk & Registrar: Mrs Joy Walker `Solair`, Hunnyhill, Brighstone, Isle of Wight. P030 4DU. Website: www.brighstoneparish.org 2nd January 2020

The next Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 8th January 2020 at 7.30pm in Brighstone Methodist Church. Members of the Public are welcome to attend. Yours sincerely, Joy Walker Clerk & Registrar. AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest Book to be completed as and when required and any Interests declared verbally.
- 3. To confirm and sign the Minutes of: Full Council Meeting of 11th December 2019
 - Planning Committee Meeting of 17th December 2019
- *4. Public Participation, on General Matters, at the discretion of the Parish Council.
- 5. Clerk`s report and updates:
 - i) St John Ambulance training day:
 - ii) Removal of Brighstone BT Telephone Box:
- 6. To consider Planning Applications:19/ 01244/FUL Three Bishops, Main Road, Brighstone. Proposed detached dwelling; formation of vehicular access off Warnes Lane (revised plans) (further information) (readvertised application).
- 7. To receive Planning Decisions.
- 8. To note date of possible mid-month Planning Meeting Tuesday 28th January at 7.30pm.
- 9. To discuss maintenance issues within the Parish.
- 10. To discuss the overhanging branches from Willow trees on Brook Green.
- 11. To discuss the Ash trees in Ashley Copse and build up of soil at the top of Ashley Copse
- 12. To discuss and update the possible need of re-widening the stream through the village and best ways of protecting the banks for residents whose property adjoin the stream from flooding,
- 13 .To discuss the proposed changes to street light operating times.
- 14. To discuss new costs for replacement fencing around the play area on the Recreation Ground and to agree a meeting date at the Recreation Ground to discuss the possible new activities also on the Recreation Ground.
- 15. To discuss and update the Housing Needs Survey.
- 16. To discuss and update a possible second person to assist with the Facebook page,
- 17. To discuss any update on the application for approval of reserved matters on Blanchards Field.
- 18. To discuss and update regarding the possible encroachment on the Recreation Ground.
- 19. To discuss Grant Funding for the Brighstone Men in Sheds.
- 20. To discuss and update the possibility of bringing forward the renewal of the lease on the Recreation Ground.
- 21. To discuss complaints about advertising banners at a property in the Villlage.
- 22. To discuss and update the overgrown area surrounding the Dragon tree.
- 23 To discuss the Warnes Lane Public Toilet cleaning standards.
- 24. To discuss the possibility of installing an electric vehicle charging point in the Village.
- 25. To discuss and update the Guet in Limerstone.
- 26. To receive IW Councillor`s report.
- 27. To receive Risk Assessment Checks for January.
- 28. To consider the second draft of the 2020/21 budget.
- 29. To confirm and agree Accounts for Payment.
- 30. To receive Financial Statement to 31st December 2019.
- 31. To receive Reports from Representatives on Outside Bodies.
- *32. Correspondence.
- *33. Other Matters Members may wish to raise, at the discretion of the Chairman
- 34. To note date of the next Parish Council Meeting 12th February at 7.30pm in Brighstone Methodist Church.

NB. To note no actions can be taken on Items marked *